APPLICATION FOR

CitY OF NEw BEDFORD oS RUCTIONOT

PAVED

MASSACHUSETTS SIDEWALK/DRIVEWAY

ENGINEERING - 508-979-1550
Fos EXT. 506
N5 E~
Expires: 0; \Wv_* 1S

Application No. 11,097 Date:__ 9 _NL Y
Property Owner: “ ﬁ 0 S 7@2\“ Tel: \MNU.LI 93D-9 wmww |
Address: ﬂf@ﬂm ij le\ 3/@ ; 7/\?9 @Of@% l gb QWQ\(MI

street C city state zip code

The above hereby requests permission to construct a paved: \/  driveway/_ )}/ sidewalk located at
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Permit/Inspection fee of $150.00 must accompany this application.
Contractor to call 24 hrs. in advance for pre-inspection (prior to pouring)
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: If curbing is removed, it must be returned within 24 hrs to the D.P.I. Yard
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Cheveli A. Torres

From:
Sent:
To: =~
Subject:

Steven Martins
City Councilor

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Steve Martins

Wednesday, September 03, 2014 10:44 AM
Cheveli A. Torres

Fwd: 528 Ashley Blvd.

From: Manuel Silva <MSILVA@newbedford-ma.gov>
Date: August 18, 2014 at 3:28:22 PM EDT

To: Steve Martins <SMartins@newbedford-ma.gov>
Subject: 528 Ashley Blvd.

Hi Steve,

The width of the notherly drive = 16.5’
The width of the southerly drive = 18.0’
The width of the area in between drives = 29.0

Manuel H. Silvar

Supervising Civil Engineer

City of New Bedford D.P.l.-Engineering
1105 Shawmut Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02746

Tel: 508-979-1550 Ext.120

Fax: 508-991-6152
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To see all the details that are visible on the
screen, use the "Print” link next to,the map.
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2014 Google  Ima ate; September 2012

https://maps.google.com/ 9/8/2014



